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Dear David: 

The enclosed sh ipp lng  l l s t  g ives  t h e  d e t a i l s  o f  a shipment being d e l i v e r e d  t o  
you on October 18, and a prev ious shipment sent t o  you from Oregon. The 
shipment belng de l i ve red  t o  you on October 18 cons i s t s  o f  12 medium-sized 
bulap bags and 2 small wh l te  c o t t o n  bags. Ten o f  t h e  b u r l a p  sacks are  
r e c o l l e c t i o n s  o f  mosses, 1 bur lap  sack inc ludes general  samples, and t h e  other  
bur lap  sack has miscel laneous r e c o l l e c t i o n s .  The two sma l l e r  wh l te  c o t t o n  
bags are  I  e f t  over mater i  a l  o f  reco l  l e c t i  ons D i  c r a u m  f u l vum and 
H y l o c m i ~  a e n d e n s  t h a t  would n o t  f i t  i n t o  t h e  la rge  bu r l ap  sacks. The 
small wh i te  bag o f  D1craw.n fulvum was not  accounted f o r  on t h e  sh ipp lng  
I l s t ;  thus, t h i s  r e c o l l e c t i o n  was packed i n t o  3 brown b u r l a p  bags and 1 whi te  
c o t t o n  bag. A l l  samples are  c l e a r l y  labe led  on t h e  o u t s i d e  as t o  contents.  

I have a d d i t i o n a l  mater l  a l  o f  LL@byAm follsum not  y e t  dr led, and p lan  
c o l l e c t  more o f  Hvlocomlum sDlsndens and ELLlLw - t o  
complete t h e  order .  

The f o l  low I ng comments a re  I n  regard t o  several o f  t h e  samp I  es. 

DlDhvsium f 01 i w c l o d s  are  essent i a l l y  what was o r i g  i na l  l y  supp l  led t o  
t h e  NCi i n  1980, and t o  you i n  1984. The Dlphvsium m m  c l o d  o f t e n  
occurs  as a morpho log ica l l y  d i s t i n c t i v e  u n i t  - a r a t h e r  spongy spher ica l  
ioose mass o f  moss in termixed w i t h  sol  1 .  Not a i  l o f  t h e  so l  l can be 
removed from t h e  moss w i t h o u t  l o s i n g  moss. Therefore, it i s  poss ib le  
t h a t  t h e  a c t i v e  chemical cou ld  be t h e  product  of a c l o s e l y  associated 
microbe. Your i s o l a t i o n  work might  a c t u a l l y  p rov ide  more clues. I n  any 
case, it may be important f o r  you t o  f  u l l y descr i  be t h e  samp l  e when t h e  
t i m e  comes f o r  you t o  pub1 l s h  your Tso la t lon  r e s u l t s .  I n  t h e  September 
29 issue of Chemical Engineering News (p  641, it was s ta ted  t h a t  
"screening so l  l mol ds f o r  vanocomycln-type a n t i b i o t i c s  t u r n s  up one new 
compound f o r  every 320 t e s t s n  as compared t o  "10,000 t o  100,000 t e s t s  
us ing o t h e r  methodsw. 

- Pelfrigtsca canina and P m  el. The o r i g l n a l  sample should 
be r e i d e n t i f i e d  t o  Pelt1ger.a canlna based on my voucher ma te r i a l s .  



T h l s  has been f u r t h u r  v e r i f i e d  by r e t u r n i n g  t o  t h e  o r l g l n a l  c o l l e c t i o n  
s i t e  I n  Wlscons1n. I n  1984, 1 may have Indicated t o  you t h a t  t h e  
P e I t l g e r z ~  sample was c l o s e l y  assoc ia ted  w i t h  t h e  moss Tor te1 l a  
t o r t uosa .  T h l s  moss has never been tes ted ,  and a  sample was r e c e n t l y  
c o l l e c t e d  f o r  you t o  eva lua te  t h l s  p o s s l b l l l t y .  Upon r e t u r n i n g  t o  t h e  
o r l g l n a l  c o l l e c t l o n  s i t e ,  I a l s o  d lscovered t h a t  P e l t i g e m  canlna occurs  
f r equen t  I y  w i t h  t h e  mosses P &datum and 
rugicurn. Near ly  a l l  spec les  o f  Mnlaceae screened have shown a c t i v i t y .  
The o rTg lna l  P e I t I w  sample was c leaned by rubb lng  t h e  d r i e d  m a t e r l a l  
over  a  meta l screen t o  remove t h e  so l  l  . Th I s  works we1 I w 1 t h  moss 
samples b u t  no t  so w e l l  w i t h  l l c h e n s  because l l c h e n s  a r e  very f r a g l l e  
when dry  and can s h a t t e r  I n t o  numerous t i n y  fragments t h a t  can e a s l l y  
become l o s t  w i t h  t h e  d e b r i s  when us ing  a  metal  screen as a  f i l t e r i n g  
device. Rather than e l a b o r a t e  on t h i s  f u r t he r ,  I recommend t h a t  t h e  
repo r ted  P e l  ti- pa l ydac t y  1 a l  ead be re-eval  uated on t h e  bas1 s  o f  t h e  
samples r e c e n t l y  c o l l e c t e d  (WBA 430-4351. A d d i t i o n a l l y ,  t h e  P e l t l a e r a  
samples ( I n  t h e  v l c l n i t y  o f  t h e  o r i g i n a l  c o l  l e c t l o n  s l t e 1  were c o l l e c t e d  
I n  I arge quan t i  ti tes, and I  spent  a  g r e a t  deal o f  t l m e  ( f r om 8  hours f o r  
160 g  o f  L h o r i z o n t h a l o n i u s  t o  40+ hours f o r  6 Ib. o f  L canIna1 
remov I ng suspected b ryophy te  and s o l  I  contami na t s  b e f o r e  t h e  samples 
d r ied .  The 2 l a r g e s t  samples m igh t  be t r e a t e d  as r e c o l l e c t i o n s  s i nce  
these  rep resen t  about 10 t lmes  t h e  q u a n t i t y  t h a t  was originally supp l ied  
even though they weigh on l y  2-6 pounds, and i f  a c t i v l t y  occurs i n  
e x t r a c t s  o f  t h e  c leaned and ext ra-c leaned samples, t h i s  should v e r l f y  
t h a t  you a r e  g e t t  i ng a c t  i v  1 t y  i n  a  l lchen samp l  e, and n o t  t h e  mater 1 a l  s  
t h a t  c l  i ng  t o  t h e  l i chen .  

I w i l l  be s h i p p l n g  a d d i t i o n a l  samples b e f o r e  t h e  end o f  October 30. 

S ince re l y  yours, 

R ichard  Spjut ,  D i r e c t o r  

CC : 

G.  Cragg 


